

## ABOUT

---

I am a Music Producer, Recording/Session Musician and full-time Guitar Instructor. I have performed live with various bands over the past 20 years. I specialize in a myriad of musical genres and disciplines. I believe there is quality music in all genres, if you're open to it.

## CONTACT

📞 (336) 344-2757

@ HireEricMoran@Gmail.com

📍 2400 Summit Ave  
Greensboro, NC 27405

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### 2004 - PRESENT

Self Employed /  
Private Music Instructor

### 2010 - 2017

The Julian Sizemore Band /  
Lead Guitarist

### 2005 - 2015

Slinky Face Band /  
Lead Guitarist

### 2006 - 2009

Greensboro Guitar Summer  
Workshop / Featured Instructor

# ERIC MORAN

A man with a beard and glasses is shown from the chest up, playing an acoustic guitar. He is wearing a dark blue blazer over a patterned shirt. The background is a solid blue color. The text 'ERIC MORAN' is overlaid in large white letters on the left side of the image.

MUSICIAN & EDUCATOR

## EDUCATION

---

### 2006 - 2012

UNCG / Marketing

### 2000 - 2005

Guitar & Music Student of

- Jim Boitnott (Elon University)
- Kyle Welch (GTCC)
- Mark Mazzatenta (UNCG)
- John Firesheets

## SKILLS

---

- Electric Guitar
- Acoustic Guitar
- Bass Guitar
- Music Production
- Studio Recording
- Live Performance